

# Sergio Vazquez

FREELANCE PROGRAMMER

Chicago, IL

[sergio@svwebinkdesigns.com](mailto:sergio@svwebinkdesigns.com)

619-869-3134 mobile

My name is Sergio, i'm a native Californian who is now a Chicago Area based programmer specializing in custom application development. My other specialties include full custom web development and design. I have worked with a variety of companies, small business and individuals in order to develop the right application/project for their needs.

## Experience

System Developer

Chicago, IL

Feb 2013 - Present

**HiPOINT Technology Services Inc**

Founder-Freelancer

Chicago, IL

Aug 2008 - Present

**Sv Web Ink Designs**

Aside from been a programmer, i also deal with the business aspect of the industry. My main daily roles are been in constant touch with my clients, managing several projects at once as well as making sure all projects are completed within the time frame given and within budget.

Other minor roles are managing clients web hosting both shared hosting and dedicated hosting. This includes managing dedicated servers, making sure they are kept safe and up to date.

## Education

AA In Web Development

Chula Vista, CA  
Jan 2006 - Dec 2009

## SouthWestern Community College

Obtained my AA in Web Development and Design

Languages / Frameworks / API's

### Programming Languages

HTML + CSS

Javascript

XML

Ajax

Mysql + Php

Sql

---

### Frameworks

Google Maps

Google Search

Jquery Framework

---

### API's

Flickr API

Twitter API

Authorize.net

Paypal

Google

Ubersmith System

Telinta UM Portal System

---

## Software/Operating Systems

Dreamweave CS5/CS4/CS3

Illustrator CS5/CS4/CS3

Fireworks CS5/CS4/CS3

Photoshop CS5/CS4/CS3

Flash CS5/CS4/CS3

3D Studio Max/AutoCad Max 2010/2011

Windows 7/XP/Vista/Me/98/DOS

Linux / SSH Console commands

Mac

---

Sergio Vazquez

[sergio@svwebinkdesigns.com](mailto:sergio@svwebinkdesigns.com)

619-869-3134 mobile